Product Safety Recall

## Cape Byron Sports — Mirage Junior Swim Vest





Sold in-store between 23 September 2019 and 19 December 2022

**Defect:** The product does not comply with the requirements of the <u>mandatory</u> <u>standard</u>.

- The product does not have the manufacturing batch identification legibly marked on it in a colour that contrasts the background colour.
- The product packaging does not include the required information under the standard.

Additional information, as required by the standard for the safe use of swimming and flotation aids, has not been supplied with the product.

**Hazard:** Users may not be aware of important safety information about the use of the product, including use under constant, competent supervision. There is an increased risk of drowning if the product is not used as intended.

**What to do:** Consumers should immediately stop using the product and contact Cape Byron Sports to find their nearest store to return the product for a full refund, credit, or replacement.

For further information, contact Cape Byron Sports by phone 02 9601 7475 or email cbsorders@sperling.com.au

## See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information